REGULATORY INFORMATION DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM (RIDS)

ACCÉSSION NBR:8908080101 DOC.DATE: 89/08/02 NOTARIZED: NO DOCKET # FACIL:50-331 Duane Arnold Energy Center, Iowa Electric Light & Pow 05000331

UTH.NAME AUTHOR AFFILIATION

ECK, D.L. Iowa Electric Light & Power Co.

ECIP.NAME RECIPIENT AFFILIATION

DAVIS, A.B. Region 3, Ofc of the Director

SUBJECT: Forwards response to violations noted in Safeguards Insp Rept 50-331/89-12.Response withheld (ref 10CFR2.790 &

73.21).

DISTRIBUTION CODE: 1E04D COPIES RECEIVED:LTR / ENCL O SIZE: / TITLE: Safeguards Inspection Rpt/NOV Response (50 DKT)-Publicly Available

NOTES:

	RECIPIENT			RECIPIENT	COPIES	
	ID CODE/NAME	LTTR	ENCL	ID CODE/NAME	LTTR	ENCL
••	PD3-3 LA	1	0	PD3-3 PD	1	1
	HALL, J.R.	. 1	1 .			_
INTERNAL:	ACRS	1	1	AEOD/DOA	1	0
	NRR/DRIS/SGB 9D	1	1	NRR/PMAS/ILRB12	1	0
	NUDOCS-ABSTRACT	1	1	REG_FILE 02	1	1
	RGN3 FILE 01	1	1			
EXTERNAL:	LPDR NSIC	1	1	NRC PDR	1	1
		_	_	•		

Iowa Electric Light and Power Company August 2, 1989

S-89-06

Mr. A. Bert Davis Regional Administrator Region III U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 799 Roosevelt Road Glen Ellyn, IL 60137

Subject: Duane Arnold Energy Center

Docket No.:50-331 Op. License No: DPR-49

Response to Notice of Violation Transmitted with

NRC Inspection Report 89-012

File: A-53, A-58, A-102

Dear Mr. Davis:

This letter and attachment are provided in <u>response</u> to the subject Notice of Violation. The attachment contains Safeguards Information and is exempt from public disclosure in accordance with 10 CFR 2.790 and 10 CFR 73.21.

Very truly yours.

Daniel L. Mineck

Manager, Nuclear Division

DLM/BGH/pjv+

Attachment: Response to Inspection Report 89-012

cc: U. S. NRC Document Control Desk (Original)

B. Hopkins w/o

L. Liu - w/o

L. Root - w/o

R. McGaughy - w/o

NRC Resident Inspector (DAEC) - w/o

J. R. Hall

Commitment Control No. 890227

ATTACHMENT CONTAINS
SAFEGUARDS INFORMATION

IECT 10

9938 (General Office • P.O. Box 351 • Cedar Rapids, Iowa 52406 • 319/398-4411